From: Lee.Money <Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 December 2025 12:48:51 UTC+00:00
To: "Nicola.Pettifer" <Nicola.Pettifer@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/1951 Storrington Squash Club

Greyfriars Lane Storrington EH response

Hi Nic

Thanks for the consultation request.

There are no EH comments on this application.
Regards

Lee

Lee Money

Team Leader Pollution

Telephone: 01403 215410 | 07879 481032 Horsham
Email: Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk District
Council

OXOoOMmno

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Jane Eaton

From: Lee.Money <Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 December 2025 16:15

To: Lee.Money <Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/1951 Storrington Squash Club Greyfriars Lane
Storrington

Removal of Condition 13 of previously approved application DC/22/2297 (Demolition of existing
Squash Club and construction of a residential building containing 8no flats, including the
provision of 14no parking spaces, private outdoor amenity space and landscaping (Amended
Plans)) Relating to water neutrality.

Lee Money

Horsham
Team Leader Pollution District
Telephone: 01403 215410 | 07879 481032 Council

Email: Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk
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OXOoOmno

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Jane Eaton

From: Planning <planning@horsham.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 December 2025 10:03

To: eh.planningconsultation <eh.planningconsultation@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/1951

Please see the attached consultation letter from Horsham District Council
Re:DC/25/1951

Telephone: HorSham
Email: planning@horsham.gov.uk District
Council

OXOmD

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Jane Eaton
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